
 

 

 

 

Tel.: +1 (514) 315-2167 SCRAG/25-Memo/3 

 

Ref.:  EC 8/76.2  13 December 2024 

 

 

 

To:  Members and Observers of the SADIS Cost Recovery Administrative Group (SCRAG) 

 

cc:  ICAORDs Bangkok, Cairo, Dakar, Paris 

  Rapporteur, Meteorology Panel (METP) Working Group on MET Operations Group  

  (WG-MOG) 

 

From:   Secretary, SCRAG 

 

Subject:  SCRAG/25 Meeting, Virtual, 3 December 2024 

 

 

  Attached please find the Report of the Twenty-Fifth Meeting of the SADIS Cost Recovery 

Administrative Group (SCRAG/25) which was held virtually on 3 December 2024, as well as a copy of the 

SADIS Agreement. These documents can also be accessed through the ICAO SCRAG website at:  

http://www.icao.int/sustainability/Joint-Financing/Pages/SADIS.aspx. 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

                                                                        
 Joanna Zorbas 

 Secretary, SCRAG 

 E-mail: jzorbas@icao.int 

 

Enclosures: 

     A — SCRAG/25 Report 

B — SCRAG Agreement 
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